

Document Search Results

| Docket Id | Document Id | Title | Date Received | Status | Type |
|-------------------|--------------------------|---|----------------------|---------------|--------------------------------|
| DOT-OST-2008-0252 | DOT-OST-2008-0252-2621 | Craig Keiki | 12/31/2008 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2008-0252 | DOT-OST-2008-0252-2820 | Donna Edney | 01/06/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2008-0252 | DOT-OST-2008-0252-2955 | Wendy Scmid | 01/08/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2008-0252 | DOT-OST-2008-0252-3073 | Amy J. Ludwig | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2008-0252 | DOT-OST-2008-0252-3074 | Patricia McLean | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2008-0107 | DOT-OST-2008-0107-0037 | Virgin America Inc. | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2008-0107 | DOT-OST-2008-0107-0038 | Virgin America Inc. | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2008-0252 | DOT-OST-2008-0252-3075 | Beatrice Ekeslasi | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0003 | DOT-OST-2009-0003-0008 | Continental Airlines, Inc. | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0003 | DOT-OST-2009-0003-0008.1 | Supplement of Continental Airlines, Inc. | 01/27/2009 | Posted | SUPPORTING & RELATED MATERIALS |
| DOT-OST-2009-0024 | DOT-OST-2009-0024-0001 | Application of Jazz Air LP for an Exemption and Foreign Air Carrier Permit | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0025 | DOT-OST-2009-0025-0001 | Application of Jazz Air LP for Statements of Authorization | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0026 | DOT-OST-2009-0026-0001 | Application of Aerovias de Mexico, S.A. de C.V. for an Exemption from 49 U.S.C. 41301 | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0003 | DOT-OST-2009-0003-0009 | Delta Air Lines, Inc. | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0003 | DOT-OST-2009-0003-0009.1 | Application of Delta Air Lines, Inc. | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0001 | DOT-OST-2009-0001-0001 | 2009-1-9 | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |

| | | | | | |
|--------------------|---------------------------|--|------------|--------|---------|
| | | Consent Order (Pascan Aviation, Inc.) - Violations of 49 U.S.C. Sections 41301 and 41712 and 14 CFR Part 294 | | | |
| DOT-OST-2009-0003 | DOT-OST-2009-0003-0010 | US Airways, Inc. | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0003 | DOT-OST-2009-0003-0010.1 | Application of US Airways, Inc. for an Exemption and Frequency Allocation | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0003 | DOT-OST-2009-0003-0011.1 | Spirit Airlines, Inc. Notice Regarding Application for a Frequency Allocation | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0003 | DOT-OST-2009-0003-0011 | Spirit Airlines, Inc. | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0003 | DOT-OST-2009-0003-0012 | American Airlines, Inc. | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0003 | DOT-OST-2009-0003-0012.1 | Application of American Airlines, Inc. for Allocation of Three Weekly Frequencies (New York-Rio de Janeiro) | 01/27/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2008-0252 | DOT-OST-2008-0252-3076 | Jason Motley | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2007-26968 | DOT-OST-2007-26968-0006.1 | Application of Aerovias de Mexico, S.A. de C.V. for Renewal of Exemption Authority | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2007-26968 | DOT-OST-2007-26968-0006 | Aerovias de Mexico, S.A. de C.V. | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT_FRDOC_0001 | DOT_FRDOC_0001-0186 | Applications | 01/28/2009 | Posted | NOTICES |

| | | for Certificates of Public Convenience and Necessity and Foreign Air Carrier Permits Filed Under Subpart B (formerly Subpart Q) during the Week Ending January 17, 2009 | | | |
|--------------------|-------------------------|--|------------|--------|---------|
| DOT_FRDOC_0001 | DOT_FRDOC_0001-0187 | Aviation Proceedings, Agreements filed the week ending January 17, 2009, | 01/28/2009 | Posted | NOTICES |
| DOT-OST-2008-0252 | DOT-OST-2008-0252-3068 | ACL and BAA - Response to DOT Questions on Access to Slots and Facilities at London Airports | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2008-0252 | DOT-OST-2008-0252-3069 | ACL and BAA - Response to DOT Questions on Access to Slots and Facilities at London Airports | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-1995-940 | DOT-OST-1995-940-0030 | Cathay Pacific Airways Limited | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-1995-940 | DOT-OST-1995-940-0030.1 | Cathay Pacific Airways Limited | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2005-23355 | DOT-OST-2005-23355-0071 | Republic Airlines | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2008-0107 | DOT-OST-2008-0107-0036 | Virgin America, Inc. | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2008-0234 | DOT-OST-2008-0234-0099 | 2009-1-18 Revised Scheduling Order | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |

| | | | | | |
|--------------------|--------------------------|---|------------|--------|-------|
| DOT-OST-2009-0005 | DOT-OST-2009-0005-0004 | Approval of Application (Corrected Copy) | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-1998-4482 | DOT-OST-1998-4482-0021 | Aerovias de Mexico, S.A. de C.V. | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-1998-4482 | DOT-OST-1998-4482-0021.1 | Application of Aerovias de Mexico, S.A. de C.V. for Renewal of Exemption Authority | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-1998-3950 | DOT-OST-1998-3950-0021 | Cathay Pacific Airways Limited | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-1998-3622 | DOT-OST-1998-3622-0017 | American Airlines, Inc. | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-1998-3622 | DOT-OST-1998-3622-0017.1 | Application of American Airlines, Inc. for Renewal of Exemption | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2005-23354 | DOT-OST-2005-23354-0071 | Shuttle America | 01/28/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0027 | DOT-OST-2009-0027-0001 | Application for Approval of Agreements by the International Air Transport Association | 01/29/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0028 | DOT-OST-2009-0028-0001 | Application for Approval of Agreements by the International Air Transport Association | 01/29/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0029 | DOT-OST-2009-0029-0001 | Application for Approval of Agreements by the International Air Transport Association | 01/29/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-1998-4899 | DOT-OST-1998-4899-0088 | Multiple Submitters (7) | 01/29/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2008-0206 | DOT-OST-2008-0206-0004 | U.S. | 01/29/2009 | Posted | OTHER |

| | | | | | |
|--------------------|-------------------------|--|------------|--------|-------|
| | | DOT/RITA - Response to the Motion of Alaska Airline, Inc. | | | |
| DOT-OST-2008-0238 | DOT-OST-2008-0238-0003 | U.S. DOT/RITA - Response to Motion of Allegiant Air, L.L.C. | 01/29/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0030 | DOT-OST-2009-0030-0001 | Application for Approval of Agreements by the International Air Transport Association | 01/29/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2004-19622 | DOT-OST-2004-19622-0032 | U.S. DOT/OST - Request for Additional Comments | 01/29/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-1999-6592 | DOT-OST-1999-6592-0056 | U.S. DOT/OST - Request for Additional Comments | 01/29/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2008-0382 | DOT-OST-2008-0382-0003 | 2009-1-19 Order Granting Exemption and To Show Cause | 01/29/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2008-0324 | DOT-OST-2008-0324-0002 | 2009-1-21 Order Granting Exemption and To Show Cause | 01/29/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2007-28129 | DOT-OST-2007-28129-0009 | 2009-1-21 Order Granting Exemption and To Show Cause | 01/29/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2008-0301 | DOT-OST-2008-0301-0004 | 2009-1-20 Order Granting Exemption and to Show Cause | 01/29/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-1999-6592 | DOT-OST-1999-6592-0055 | U.S. DOT/OST - Request for | 01/29/2009 | Posted | OTHER |

| | | Additional Comments | | | |
|-------------------|-------------------------|--|------------|--------|-------|
| DOT-OST-2009-0026 | DOT-OST-2009-0026-0002 | Notice of Action Taken re: Aerovias de Mexico, S.A. de C.V. | 01/30/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2007-0022 | DOT-OST-2007-0022-0229 | Extension of Comment Period on Proposed Rule (Original) | 01/30/2009 | Posted | RULES |
| DOT-OST-1995-272 | DOT-OST-1995-272-0217 | Status Report | 01/30/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2009-0001 | DOT-OST-2009-0001-0002 | 2009-1-17 Consent Order (Virgin Airways) Violations of 49 U.S.C. § 41708 and 14 CFR Part 241 | 01/30/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-2008-0260 | DOT-OST-2008-0260-0002 | Notice of Action Taken re: Aeronor, S.A. de C.V. | 01/30/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-1995-236 | DOT-OST-1995-236-0480 | Concesionaria Vuela Compania de Aviacion, S.A. de C.V. d/b/a Volaris | 01/30/2009 | Posted | OTHER |
| DOT-OST-1995-236 | DOT-OST-1995-236-0480.1 | Concesionaria Vuela Compania de Aviacion, S.A. de C.V. d/b/a Volaris | 01/30/2009 | Posted | OTHER |

*** End of Search Results ***